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From: Marguerite McLean 

Sent: 
To: Lydia Roberts 

cc: 
Subject: RE Filing in wrong docket - 100301-WS/090531-WS 

Wednesday, June 02,2010 8.18 AM 

Shannon Hudson, Bart Fletcher, Andrew Maurey; Keino Young, Dorothy Menasco 

Great, per this e-mail, i will move DN 04517-1 0 from Docket 100301 -WS and 
in Docket 090531-WS. I will also return the e-filing to Mr. Marcelli, received yesterday, due to the 
information being a duplicate filing. 
thank you. 

From: Lydia Roberts 
Sent: Wednesday, June 02,2010 8:13 AM 
To: Marguerite McLean 
Cc: Shannon Hudson; Bart Fletcher; Andrew Maurey; Keino Young; Dorothy Menaxo 
Subject: RE: Filing in wrong docket - 100301-WS/090531-WS 

Yes, please move DN 04517-10 from 100301-WS and place the pleading in Docket 090531-WS. In addition. Please dixard the duplicate e- 
filing that Utilities, Inc has filed 

Thank you, 
Lydia Roberts 

From: Marguerite McLean 
Sent: Tuesday, June 01, 2010 4:13 PM 
To: Lydia Roberts; Keino Young 
Cc: Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: Filing in wrong docket - 100301-WS/090531-WS 

O n  5/98/10, Mr. Marcelli with Utilities, Inc. filed in Docket 100301-Ws DN 04517-10: 

"Notice of filing, with attached affidavit of mailing; and notice of customer meetings." 

Today we have rec'd. an e-filing (with the documents again) advising that that pleading should have been 
placed in Docket 090531-ws. 

Questions: 
*Do you want the Clerks Office to move DN 0451 7-1 0 from 100301 -WS and place the pleading in 
Docket 090531 -WS ? 
*And should the Clerk's Office not accept today's e-filing, since it would be considered a duplicate ! 

Marguerite. 

6/2/2010 


